Olin Scott
e
From: Clyde Panneton <oclyde@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Olin Scott; Bill Howard

Subject: Bull Pen results Saturday, 27 June

CMGA SATURDAY, JUNE 27™ BULL PEN RESULTS

T e

WHITE TEES

15T FLIGHT
Raley - $27
Ewing - $17
Pasr Smith, Rideout, Rizzo, Herman - $2 ea

2" FLIGHT
Morris, Obrien, Swearingen - $17 ea

3" FLIGHT
Fendley - $27
Herrin - $17
Herron - $11

4" FLIGHT
Faulkingham - $21
Hays - $14

GOLD TEES

1% FLIGHT
Fitzgerald - $27
Burch - $17
Parmar-$11

2" Flight
Teate - $25
Good - 515
Cuff - $10
GREEN TEES

1* Flight




v \
Hamilton - $27
Haldeman —-$17
Panneton - $11

2" Flight
Zahn - $22
Pierce - $14
Jacobson - $9

RED TEES
Jaksen - $20

CTPs

#2, 1% —Self, 2" — Herman

#6, 1%t — Waller, 2" — Parmar
#11, 1°t - Ethridge, 2"¢ — Burch
#16, 1%t — Swearinger, 2" — Burch

WHITE SKINS
P. Smith, Ewing, Garcia, Morris - $43 ea

GOLD SKINS
Burch (2) Parmar (3) - #16 ea

GREEN/RED SKINS
Boykin, Ethridge, Haldeman, Panneton, Pierce, Self, Leo Smith (2), Zahn - $7 ea




